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TO:   ALL COUNTY PERSONNEL 
 
FROM:  VERDENIA C. BAKER 
   COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR  
 
PREPARED BY: FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT & OPERATIONS (FDO) 
 
SUBJECT:  SPACE ALLOCATION STANDARDS 
 
PPM#:  CW-L-019 
 
=====================================================================
ISSUE DATE         EFFECTIVE DATE 
July 19, 2022         July 19, 2022 
===================================================================== 
 
PURPOSE: 
 
To establish space allocation standards to be used in the short and long term planning of County 
facilities. 
 
UPDATES: 
 
Future updates of PPM# CW-L-019 are the responsibility of the Director of FDO. 
 
AUTHORITY:  
 

• Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. Sec. 12101, as may be amended.  
• Section 29.008 (relating to the Court System), Florida Statutes, as may be amended. 
• Section 2-21(3) and (4), Palm Beach County Code, as may be amended. 

 
POLICY: 
 
In order to increase facility flexibility, minimize space under and over utilization, and foster 
effective and efficient work processes and practices, standardized spaces, materials, equipment 
and furniture will be used to the greatest extent possible.  All space and furniture layouts shall 
comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 
 
PROCEDURE: 
 
FDO’s Capital Improvement Division, specifically the Space & Interiors Planner, shall develop, 
maintain and update as necessary, the Space Allocation Standards (Standards).  The Standards 
shall include space allocations for typical functional job classifications that are common to the 
Palm Beach County Board of County Commissioners, and apply to all functionally equivalent 
positions that are not expressly referenced in the Standards including Constitutional Officers and 
State agencies which occupy space within County facilities.  The Space & Interiors Planner with 






